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STATE OF MAINE
DEPARTMENT OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL
AUGUSTA

Anguet By 1088

Hon, hLerold H. Murchie
¢.0 Bengnr Hydro Flactrie Conpany
Bangor, Maine
Dear Brather Murchie:
I have talked with the ittcrney Cenersl ebout
the matier you sub@ﬁted' o me tha other dry relative to

what eomatitutes » smmi-tratler and both the Joncrel end

‘Mr, Bavrowa, the Becretary of 8tutay agree with me thas the

fagt that the pol¥e you menilon being hietiled bekind a truck
on & trailer, rastim in part on the trusk, dces not comgtitute
8 senietrailer within the meéaning of the law,
¥r. Barrows has not had any luformstion zelative #o
the sarrest of the wan you mention,
Very truly yours,

Deputy dttornaey Genaral

8LF H



